KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED KICHHA UDHAM SINGH NAGAR
(UTTARAKHAND)
Mob. No. 8392928226/9412906093 E-mail purchasekichha@gmail.com
E-Tender Notice
We hereby inviting the E-Tender for supply of Store Material & Job Work from GST Registered Suppliers

& Contractors as per Uttarakhand Procurement Rules 2017 (Two Bid system) on www.uktenders qov.in
The E-tenders will be accepted on the prescribed E-tender form only. negotiation will be made on L-1 first
basis details for submission of E-Bid is available on the E-tender portals “www.uktenders.gov.in" quantity
of items/Job work is tentative it may be either site increase or decrease.

The Tenderer will have to submit following document with Technical Bid

1. Copy of GST Registration Certificate duly singed

2. Copy of Pan Card duly signed

3. Receipt of Tender Cost

4. Receipt of Earnest money

5. Other Document required as per Tender

All E-Tenders will be available on www.uktenders.gov.in, The tenderer will have to submit tender cost &
eamest Money before closing of bid submission date via RTGS & Demand Draft in the office of Kichha
sugar Company Limited Kichha or directly in Bank Account Number 65034510566 IFSC code

SBIN0003387 Bank Name State Bank of India
If the Tenderer submitting Tender Cost & Earnest Money Via Demand Draft, then it is mandatory to

submit_original demand draft in the office of Kichha Sugar Company Limited Kichha before

closing of Bid Submission date, otherwise tender will not be considered.
All Right to Accept & Reject of any E-Tender without any information reserve to Executive Director
All correction, clarification, Corrigendum, Time Extension is published only on www.uktenders.gov.in &
www.kichhasugar.com We are requested to all related tenderer please visit the above website Time to
Time
S.N. Details Important Information
E-Tender Notice Will Available on http://uktenders.gov.in &
40 e also available on company Website www.kichhasugar.com. E-
1. {#vailabilty of B-Tender Tender Document is a?/aiIZble on http:/luktenders.gov.in as per
stipulated Schedule in tender Notice
Mob. No. 8392928226
2. | Contact Details kichha_sugar@yahoo.com/purchasekichha@gmail.
com
RTGS/ NEFT/ NET BANKING
Name of Beneficiary: KICHHA SUGAR COMPANY
3 Bank details for deposit of Earnest | LIMITED KICHHA

" | Mony & Tender Cost Bank Account No.: 65034510566
[FSC Code No.: SBIN0003387
Name of Bank : State Bank of India, Kichha

(ExecutiVe Director)
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Group-A
r’sr — Detall Date Time
1| Document Download/Sale Star Date 21.06.2024 10:00 AM
T w Date 27.06.2024 10:00 AM
5| id Submission Close Date 06.07.2024 05.00 PM
4| Technical Bid Opening Date 08.07.2024 10.00 AM
5 | Financial Bid Opening Date 08.07.2024 03.00 PM ‘s
== Group-A (Re-Tender for the following Items)
SN, | Details of Job/Supply Tender Cost | Eamestmoney 1
1 Supply of Non-Ferrous Metal Rs.590.00 | Rs.10000.00
Tmsted items Conversion & Non-Conversion basis Rs. 590.00 Rs. 20000.00
T Supply of Coal & coke Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
__i_ (Sgsapllt)e’rolf\&Ill.osrlig:t(iex\a::‘l:rtiﬁcate must be attached with technical bid) Re. 20N £, SR
__5' (S[;JESIZrO;lExl?\?:;gz:\Aﬁ?: rcertificate must be attached with technical bid) Rs. B0.00 H Y
6. | Fabrication & Erection Job Rs. 1180.00 | Rs.50000.00
7. | Ultrasonic Testing & Dynamic Balancing Job Rs. 590.00 Rs. 5000.00
8. | Motor Re-Winding Job Rs. 590.00 Rs. 30000.00
H9. Store Material Handling job Rs. 590.00 Rs. 4000.00
10. | Supply of Industrial Paint Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
11. | Supply of Molasses Deflector Ring Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
12. | Supply of Gun Metal Bearing Rs. 590.00 Rs. 30000.00
13. | Boiler Re-tubing job Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
14. | Boiler Masonry job Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
15' (SLSa:t6 tml yT:artr)lgﬁrFéﬁzz: ir?igmyu?t ?)Zaarfthhed with technical bid) B 50,00 Rs. 000000
16. | Supply of Tube Plate & Juice Heater Rs. 590.00 Rs. 30000.00
17.| V-Belt & S.S. Rod &other General hardware items Rs. 590.00 Rs. 5000.00
18. | Rubber Molded Goods Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
19. | Tube Cleaning Equipment Rs. 590.00 Rs. 10000.00
20. | Lagging Insulation Rs.590.00 | Res. 150000 |
21, | AMC of Cane Feeding Auto Control System & Others Rs .590.00 Rs. 15000.00
22. | Supply of Mill Head Stock Rs. 590.00 Rs@
Contd..........2
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Group-B

m’ﬁ"/ Detalls Date Time

_,1,, —[‘)(;U;eﬂt Downlbédléﬁ@?@ﬂ 6aie—3 27.06.2024 10:00 AM

|8 omssonSatde 27.06.2024 10:00 AM
'—;'_ gid Submission Close Date 11.07.2024 05:00 PM
j/ Technical Bid Opening Date 12.07.2024 10:00 AM
5| Financil Bid Opening Date 12072024 03.00PM
L—
— 1 e Tender

SN. Details of Job/Supply Cost Earnest money

1| AMC of CCTV Camera & Supply of Spares Rs.590.00 | Rs.5000.00
2| Hydraulic Accumulators Service & Supply of Spares Rs.500.00 | Rs.5000.00
5. | Senvicing of ACB & Supply of Spares Rs.590.00 | Rs.5000.00
4 | Rs.590.00 | Rs.500000

Rs.590.00 | Rs.30000.00
Rs.590.00 | Rs.5000.00

4. | Servicing of AVRs & Supply of Spares
5. | Supply of Gear Coupling & Reduction Gear

6. | Supply of Photocopy Machine on by-back basis

Supply erection & Commissioning of ACVFD
7 (Dealer Authorization certificate must be attached with technical bid) Rs.590.00 | Rs. 2500000

Rs.590.00 | Rs.15000.00
Rs.590.00 | Rs.50000.00

8. | Repairing of 36' Dia Clarifier

9. | Supply erection & Commissioning of Digital AVR
Supply erection & Commissioning of Pneumatically Control Pan Discharge Rs. 590.00 | Rs. 2500000

Valve ,
Supply erection & Commissioning of automatic Massecuite Feed Control Rs 59000 | Rs. 10000.00

". System
12, | Supply Erection & Commissioning of Multigrade Filter for D.M. Plant Rs.590.00 | Rs.40000.00
Details of store material,Job, Eamest money & terms & Condition is mentioned in above Tender Notice. Tender cost for
fabrication job is Rs, 1180.00 (Inclusive of GST) & for others is Rs. 590.00 (Inclusive of GST) which is non refundable. The
tenderer will download the tender documents from the portal after deposit of the tender cost. The Executive Director is reserve

the right to reject one or all Tenders without assigning any reason.

10.

Executi/g Director

RefPurlkic/2024-25/ Y 2.6 — Date:
Copy To: 2270 6~24,
1. Managing Director, Uttarakhand Sugars,

Director, Doiwala Sugar Company

2. General Manager The Kisan sahkari Chini Mil Ltd, Bazpur/Nadehi & Executive
f please paste this E-Tender Notice to your notice Borad for wide Publicity

Limited Doiwala with the request 0 (
3. Chief Chemist/Chief Engineer/Chief Accountant/lic. software /Factory Main Gate/Tahsil Notice Board/Nagar palika
Notice Board
4. Al Suppliers/Contractors
Executiyf Director
e =1



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

